

Peter J. Fitzgerald
1447 G-1 Dolley Madison Boulevard
McLean, VA 22101

RECEIVED
D.C. OFFICE OF ZONING
2013 AUG 15 PM 1:40

August 12, 2013

JHF

Mr. Lloyd Jordan, Chairperson
D.C. Board of Zoning Adjustment
One Judiciary Square
441 4th Street N.W.
Second Floor
Washington, D.C. 20001

Re: Application for Variance Relief in the CAP/R-4 District at 319 and Rear of 321 A Street, NE (Square 786, Lots 22 and 827) ("Property")

Dear Chairperson Jordan and Members of the BZA:

This is to authorize the law firm of Greenstein DeLorme & Luchs, P.C., to represent me, and my agent John H. Fitzgerald, in all proceedings before the Board of Zoning Adjustment for the Property.

Sincerely,

Peter J. Fitzgerald, Owner

and

John H. Fitzgerald, Owner's Agent

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
District of Columbia

CASE NO. 18651

EXHIBIT NO. 6